Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 5:21 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Michael Goh; SUR; assignments

Cc: Sandhu

Subject: RE: Re-survey on vehicle no. GBE 8945 X - 14th Dec 2020 @ 1400 hrsI'm

Dear Assignment Team
Please assign surveyor at the proposed timing. Resurvey location at Tan Lim Motor.
Dear Michael

The full survey report and coloured photos of the damaged vehicle will have to be provided before the date
of re-survey.

Our fees for this re-survey is $500/- excluding gst. We will put up a re-survey report with photos and our
adjustment, if any, on the cost of repair.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 4:33 PM

To: Michael Goh <michael_goh@singnet.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Sandhu <sandhu@sanderslaw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Re-survey on vehicle no. GBE 8945 X - 14th Dec 2020 @ 1400 hrsI’'m

Dear Michael,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Bryan/Assignment Team,
FYNA.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Michael Goh <michael goh@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 4:24 PM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>




Cc: Sandhu <sandhu@sanderslaw.com.sg>; Mikey <michael goh@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: Re-survey on vehicle no. GBE 8945 X - 14th Dec 2020 @ 1400 hrsI’'m

Attention: Bryan,

| would like to appoint LKK Auto to conduct a re-survey on vehicle no. GBE 8945 X at Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd. No. 1
Defu Lane 6, Singapore 539365 on 14" Dec 2020, 1400 hrs. | will attend the re-survey as well; thus, please to furnish
me the appointed surveryor’s name and contact for my knowledge.

Currently | only have the pre-repair survey details conducted by the other party’s surveyor, | will request for the
survey report (coloured photos) before repair for your perusal.

Kindly confirm your attendance on the above mention.
Thanks.
Michael Goh

(65) 9489 4233

Sent from my iPhone



